Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 12:54 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: FOIL Request: Comptroller's annual accountings pursuant to Public Officers Law
17(3)(d)

Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

December 12, 2016

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated December 5, 2016 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting ... “ the Comptroller’s three most recent annual accountings submitted by him to the
Governor and Legislature pursuant to Public Officers Law § 17(3)(d) ... “.

Please be advised after a thorough search, there are no documents / records found relevant to your request.

| have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJIA\)"
<elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <foil@osc.state.ny.us>, <FOIL@ag.ny.gov>,
<records.access@exec.ny.gov>, "'Senate Foil"
<foil@nysenate.gov>, "Robin Marilla"



<marillar@assembly.state.ny.us>

Date: 12/05/2016 11:09 AM

Subject:FOIL Request: Comptroller's annual accountings pursuant to
Public Officers Law 17(3)(d)

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org



